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EDWAPJ) ADAHS CANTRELL on the stand for

THb~ COURT: We vlill 'lrai t a moment.

All right;

Jury call ed; aJ.l pre-

In regard to the question befo re

~Jr Cantrell is on the witness stand. Is he

Defendant in court wi t h counsel.

Aggust 8th) 1912.

sent. Case resumed.

further direct examination.

TEE COU HI' :

THE COURT: Is the defense ready to proceed?

6982

here? Unless you \".aive his presenc e for th e ruling.

UR GEISLER: ]:~r Reg ers is not here.

a $lack or careless yay. They used it squarely) and I

think they meant it. This is animpeacmnent upon a collate:

the court yesterday) I am satisfied on the first case cit­

ed by HI' Appel) the case of people against Webb in the 70th

Cal.) that ,it applies to this question. A clear ruling

unless reversed by some subsequent decision. Elaborate

to the 70th Cal., that had been cited tome, and I found

no case that had modified or Cha~~ed that ruling. I do

not think the Supreme Court used the worci lIco llateral ll in

argument \'as gone into on tmt sUbj ect) and I found no case

that did overrule or modify that decision. Since adj ourn-

ment last night, I have examined the authorities SUbsequent

al matter) and cannot be done. The obj ection is sustai

}tR FREDERICKS: That is all, 1:1' Cantrell.

][r Rog ers is here.
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1 to reach the m.atter in some other way. At the present time

2 we will have to withdraw the vri tness.

3 UR no GEHS : VIoul d you r Hono r p ermi t us two or thre e mo­

4 ments for consultation?

5 TEE COURT: yes, take your time •

6 •JCR FREDEP.ICKS: I suppose th e ruling is without prejudice

7 to our attempting to get this in in some other v~y by some

8 other fourrlation, if we can lay it?

9 TIlE COUT{[': ·Well, the COUIl.t \'\1.11 not anticipate any other

10 form that the prosecuting attorney may present, but I am

11 satisfied that the question in its present form is improper,

12 and will not attempt to rule on anything edse.

13 UR ROGERS: If your Honor please, your Honor has rnl ed

14 that the matter is immaterial, and tlat thecontradic­

15 tion is collateral. That is a proposition in which we

16 think your Honor is eminently justified by the 8.uthorities.

17 This witness yesterday, either intentionally or by inad-

18 vertence, because not being acquainted "lith the court room,

19 I don, t ·1alovr which, blerted out the statement th:l.t he had

20 a conversation such as ~as indicated by the District At-

26 TllE COD ill': VJh ere is the answer you refer to, ]ir Hog ers,

21

22

23

24

25

torney's question,with ~r Harriman. Therefore, it is in

th~ minds of the jury, which I presume they cannot dis-

abuse from their consideration of the case, therefore, in

their minds, there stands the statement of this witness

that he had such a conversation.
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1 wcma. t pag e?

2 HR ROGERS: I am not sure it is in the record,· nevertheless

3 1fr Smith says it is in the record. Now, if your Honor

4 please, under those conai~ions cilld circumstances, although

5 we are satisfied you r Honor t s ruling is eminently well

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

•
founded, we desire to cross-examine Mr Edward Adam Cantrell,

a.nd out of the wishes of Mr Harriman, Mr Darrow vaives th e

legal right which he has established here, in 0 rder that

ler Earriman may c onfront t his wi tn ess, and in 0 rder that

he may be cross-ro:amined as to the sta.tements Which are

alleged to have been made, and we withdraw the obj ection.

J\TR FORD: If the court please, your Honor has already

passed your opinion upon the weight of the testimony by

ruling. Having don e so, Yle feel, to allow the wi tness at

15 i the present time to have the question put to him at this

16
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time under those conditions would not be to give the tes­

timony its proper effect before the jury, and vre prefer

at this time to vnthdraw the witness until vre can lay a

foundation which satisfies your Honor as to its material-

ity, in order that his testimony may go to the jury, and

that they be the sole judges of its effect, without t·eing

influenced in any manner by the eqpressions which your

Honor bas 8,lready given as to th e \wight of such testimony,

in deciding it was collateral.

TEE COURT: The court has not passed on thevreight

testimony.
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they must have arrived at th e conclusion tmt testimony

not of sufficient weight to go before the jury. Your Honor

under th ese conditions is unreliable, a.nd v:ill not be

and the p rope r '~'€ig ht from ou rconsidered by them

ruling, to \''Ii thd raw th e vri tness until such time as '7e can

lay the foundation which vrill satisfy your Honor as to its

1 egali ty, and your Honor having ruled upon it, we leave

th e matter in abeyanc e until we can find some ·oth er means

point of view, would not be given to tlat character of tes-

timony, a.nd we prefer at this time in vi ew 0 f your Honor's

past, that such testimony is unreliable, and the jury 'ltid.ll

undoubtedly believe t ret your Honor has ruled in this

permit that, certainly is.an effect holding that it is

the jury "by this time have gotten the same impression, vbere
rule of
j:;he",law excludes testimony, experience finds it is un-

reliable, vvhere the law holds from experience of ages

MR :FORD: The very ruling itself, your Honor, and the

belief of your Honor a t this time that th e law does not

well knows that the rules of evidence are th~ rules that
•

Fatter, taking the matter as he must from different lips,

have been laid dovm by the ex:peri enc e 0 f centuries as to

what is the best m.ethod of arriving 8.t the truth, and what

kind of testimony is reliable, and wtat kind of testimony

may be safely relied on "by the jury. I am satisfied that
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testimony having been characterized in such manner by the

thetimeof the jury and the time of the court to afford

"decided in this case what the law is in this case, in this

Now, 1 th ink tha t we have

Now, we can::ot take the time of ourselves and

to do to take up our time with the things we have to

court is of the opinion that the court has indicated here

then the testimony of this witness is illegal and improper

THE COURT· All right, lllr. Fredericks.

MR. FREDERICKS. Your Honor, this is a proceeding of law;

par ticular •

and cannot be gone into.

•
~6urt 's rul ing, to go to the jury under thoa e condi tions •

MR. FREDERICKS. Uay 1 say a word or two?

THE 'COURT. Just a moment, Captain. If you have the page

1 would like to have my attention called to that.

MR. ROGERS. Yes, sir, page 6918, if your Honor pleases,

line 7.

it is true, while counsel on either side may differ as to

what the law is, when. the court finally decides what the

law is, that is the law in this case; the court has

of impressing y~ur Honor that your Honor's former decision

was incorrect, we don't care to go to this jury with

your Honor having ruled that the testimony was inadmis­

sible, and then allow the defendant that right, the,

Mr. Harriman the opportuni ty, as he says, to confront this

witness~ and in a cross-examination that is absolutely

futile, even though counsel had made no objection, if the
. ,
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1 and as the court has ruled ana as that is the law in this

2 case, let us abide by it and drive on to something else.

3 "If Mr. ijarr iman wants to clear this matter he can do so by

4 civil suit or by newspaper talk or any way he wants to.

5 Now, we are at a decided disadvantage here. We cannot go
•6 on and ask this Witness any questions, because they can

7 stop us at any time they want to Iud the thing. should

8 be either hot or cold, if it in going to be hot, let it

9 be hot, and if it is going to be COld, let it be cold.

10 MR. ROGERS· Let us make it hot. 1 withdraw the objection.

11 MR. FREDEihcKS. The cour t has rul ed and we cannot go into

12 it any further, it simply makes it a moot question; we

13 withdraw the question and we withdraw the witness.

14 MR. ROGERS. 1 would 1 ike to cross-exam ine Mr. Edward

15 Adams Cantrell.

16 MR • FREDERICKS' It is absolutely a moot quest ion, there

17

18

19

20

is nothing before the court and we decline to takeup our

time and the time of the court and the time of the jury
which

With something/at the behest or at the slightest whim of

the defense can be stricken out.

21 MR. ROGERS. 1 would 1 ike to know Why he suppor ted 141'.

22 Barr iman afger know ing him to be a per jurer I etc.

23 MR. FREDERICKS' There is nothing before this court, this

24 Witness's testimony stands absolutely nil, and it should

25 remain 60. We have enough witnesses to take up-our time.

26 THE COURT. The question is befor~ the court here, whe th
r
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DIRECT EXAMINATION.

The witness is excused.

MR. KEETCH. 1 think that is the order that has been issued

A Shermah, Los

R U F F,S

All right.

If they withdraw the question, of course, we

JAM E S

MR. ROGERS.

by the court on yesterday afternoon.

MR. FREDERICKS. Leave your telephone number with us.

MR. ROGERS. You might give it to me, 1 might need it.

defense can withdraw its objection.

or not at this time under existing circumstances the

MR. ROGERS.W ill the Court kindly order that Mr. Edward

Adams Cantrell shall remain in attendance on the court.

nothing upon which 1 can act in any way, shape or form.

cannot do anything.

THE COURT' The question now haYing been withdrawn, 1 see
•

MR. FREDERICKS.

MR. ·FREDERICKS. Q, Where do you live?

Angeles County, Cal ifornia •

Q What is your 'business? A Street railw~ conductor.

.
M'R- FREDERICKS.Q What is your name? A ~ames s. Ruff.

THE COURT' vow do you sp ell it? A Ru-f-f.

Q What was your business inthe mont~ of OctOber, or inth

montll of November and the forepart of De cember, 19"1 I?

called as a witness on behalf of the People, having been

first duly sworn, in rebuttal, testified as follows:
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1 A Why, 1 was occupying the position as street railjvay

2 conductor.

3 'Q On what line? A Well, it w~s at that time cal~ed the

4 L08 Angeles Pac if ic Company.

5 Q And where did it run from and to? A Well, my
•6 division ran from what is known as Crescent Junction to

7 Hill street station, Los Angeles, here.

8 Q Through a part of HollywoOd? A Well, it is South

9 Hollywood, called South Hollywood.

10 Q And what time inthe morning did the car that you had

11 charge of come into Los Angeles, say the first three runs?

12 A Well, my first run, I would arrive inLos Angeles at

13 a2a.
14 MR. DARROW. Q You say you would arrive at 8:28?

15 A Arrive at 8:28.

16 Q What time did you leave Crescent Juro ti on on that

17 run? A I left Creannt Junction on that run at 7:58.

18 Q Two minutes to 8? . A 2 minutes to 8"

19 MR. lROGERS. :+:he wi tness says he arrived in Los Angeles at

20 8:28 and it might be well to find at what point.

21 MR. FREDERICKS' Q Where in Los Angeles? A What is known

22 as the Hill street station, Fourth and Hill--between

23 F:::>urth and Fifth on Hill street.

24 Q Leaving at 7:58, a minutes to 8, and got in here at

25 2 minutes to half past 81 A Yes, sir.

26 Q What was your next ron, in leaving Cr escent Junction,



1

2

at what time?

riving an hour

69~
A feaving Crescent Junction at 9:28, ar- I
and 30 minutes later.

3 Q And the next run left at 10:581 A yes, 10:58.

4 Q 7:58; 9:28 and 10:581 A yes, air.
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1 Q Do you know Mr Frank E. Wolfe, or did you know him at

personally.

that time, Cl.nd did you know who he was when you saw him?2

3

4

A I kn&w him to see him, that is all; I don't know him

5 Q
v lTow, I am talking about a time, say, for a month prior

6

7

8

9

•
to the city elec tion in Los Ang el as, vmch vias th e 5th

of December, 1911: state 'whether or not you .....rere running

the car at that time which left at 7:58 and got in here to

Los Angeles at 8:28? A yes sir, I 'Was.

10 Q, Now, how often during a vreek, did Mr Wolf ride on your

HR APPEL: We take an mec eption. Let me make my obj ection

HR APPEL: That it does not tend, tha. t th e habi ts of th e

testimony relating to his acts upon th e morning of lTovember

We obj ect to tmt on the ground

yes. Go ahead.

7 :58 car?

of Mr Wolfe on th e stand --

terial for any purpose wmtsoever.

it is not rebuttal; it is incompetent, irrelevant and iml'lla-

THE COU ill' : Obj ec ti on overruled.

28th, 1911.

i{R PHEDEHICKS: I call the court's attention to the

TEE COUl{]::

more formal, your Eonor.

wi tness Wolfe, or Yrha the did upon an.y other occasion than

the morning of the 22th day of November, 1911, do not in

any w..anner tend to cont radict him as to any portion of his

f:rR APPEL: Wait a moment.
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1 TEE COURI': I remember it. Obj ection overruled.

2 IfR DARROW: I want to add another objection, that is, that

3 the witness has not said he Imows. The first question

4 should. be, .do you kno,\;'! how 0 ft en?

5 THE COURT: I s that not in t he question?
•

6 ]\rR FREDERI CKS : I f you know.

7 Tr:R DARROW: The first question should be if he knows.

8 (Question read.)

9 ]\'TR FORD: He just added it.

10 THE COURT: The question a s amended or as sUbstituted,

11 you can answer the question as amended.

12 lJR DARROW: If you know.

131m FREDERIClliS: Now, answer the question, if you have it

14 in mind. A Well, I don t t think IJ[r Wolfe rode my car more

15 than--

16 IftR APPEL: Wait a moment, noVl.

17 MR FORD: Let the vvi tness finish his answer, and then

18 w.ake your obj ection.

19 TP..E COURT: The question is, Hr Ruff, do you know.

20 HR FREDERICKS: That is an answer. Now, your Honor, I

21 think a witness should be permitted to answer the question

22 and th en if it i s wrong, 1 et it be stricken out; this ,,;ay

strang e

26 1ER rREDEHICKS: Read as far as the vii tness went.

23 of stopping a vri tness, he comes in here, he is in

24 surroundings--

25 THE COURT:· ~ might have anS\.vered it. HOYI, go ahead.
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THE COURI.': The defense asked the court to admonish the

Yfitness, that is what it amounted to, and the court did.

M:R FREDERICKS: Read the ans'wer, as far as it went, and 1 et

the vii tness finish it.

HR DARROW: I object to that; he cannot testify what he
•

thinks.

MRl}1'ORD: That is what any man thinks.

IfR DARHOW: No.

THE COURT: Read the entire question and th e court will

tell him how.

(Last question read.)

UR PDGERS: NoW, if your Honor please, I call your Honor's

attention to the unwisdom, as defined by the decisions , and

laid down in many cases that doubtless your Honor recalls,

the tIDwisdom of permitting a question Un t is stricken out,

and cross-examination refused on it, just as happened here

a few moments ago; thew strike out the answer of l~:r Edward

Adam Cantrell, and refused us cross-examination. They

took the witness off the stand so hecol1ldn't be cross-

~mined, after vre showed what they tried to do \~S illegal

Now, if they get an illegal answer in here, it affects

peoples' minds and then vre don,t get the right to cross-

examine, b ecaus e it is ill ezal. We prot ec t OU rs elves by

showing it is illegal, and then Vie attempt to cross-e".l:amine

and we are reius ed. Now', llrr Ruff lI'.ay, p erchanc e, know h

many times l~r Wolfe yrent on his car that Yleek.



1 he doesn't. It wouldn't be --

2 THE COUffi': I think we could get at it better if the Dis­

3 trict Attorney would ask him if he knows.

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1~fR ROGERS: yes, ask him if he knows.

M'R FORD: I think t here are some s ta t aments made by coun-
•

sel tlRt are not technically correct. Your Honor knows,

and everybody knows that has been in a court room, ttat

'witnesses use on thestand, their every-day, ordinary lan­

guage. Vhen thEy" say they think, they are not drawing a

conclusion. The witness says, in effect, that is my

11 best recollection. He is not --

12

13
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26

TEE COURT: Well, you can argue that later, Mr Ford.

1"TR FORD: And that the witness should be permitted to

state his ansy;er, and if counsel wants t J ShOYI that it is

a conclusion, let him show it is a conclusion on cross­

examination, and then move to strike it out, but I am

satisfied --

TEE CoURI': The mbj ~tion, in its present form, sustained,

on the ~rotU1d the foundation is not laid.

}m FREDERICKS: \'Jhat is your best recollection, Ur Ruff,

as to th e m:$ber of times, say in a week, that 11;'1' Wolfe

rode on your 8 o'clock car?

]'}~R ROGERS: Objected to because we don't know vJhat week

he means, incompetent, i rrel evant --

~~R FREDERIClill: During th e month prior to the election

on December 5th, 1911.
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1 MR DARROW: We obj ect to that still further, on the ground

2 that this witness must first say he know.v The foundation

3 ha s got t 0 be lai d •

4 THE COURr: Bbjection sustained.

5 has any memory ',~.hatever•
•

6

7

8
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He has not stated that he



5996

1

~R. ffiEDERICKS. Q Rave you a memory in regard to tha t, I
Mr. Ruff? A Well, the only thing 1 can say that he never I
"rode more than once a week at any time. 1 don 1 t know whe- I
ther 1t was the month of February or any other time. About I
once a week was the average, pOBsi b1y, wi th my run. I

4

5

1

2

3

•
6 I MR. DARROW" We object and ask to have its tr icken out.

7 MR. FREDERICKS. 1 think that absolutely answers the ques-

8 t ion.

9 MR. DARROW" Just a moment, counsel disagrees.

10 MR. ROGERS. Leave it wher e it is"

11 THE COURT. Motion to strike out withdrawn.

12 MR. FREDERICKS' Now, read the answer.

13 (Last answer read by the reporter.)

14 Q And by your run you are referr ing to the 7: 58 run?

15 A Yes, sir.

16 Q And you have the 7 :5'8 run during the month of November

17 and December 19111 A Yes, sir.

18 Q Did he ever ride with you on the 9:38 run during tha

19 time?

20 MR. ROGERS. Objected to as not rebuttal· and of no con-

21 sequence whatsoever, and not confined as to time. [,lr. Ruff

22 doubtless :has be en with the company a long time, and did

23 he ever ride with you on the 9: 38 run is 0 f no concern to

24 us or the jury.

25 THE COURT. Objectionsuetained.

26 MR' FREDERICKS. Q During"that tirr.e, during the months
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5997 I
pr lor to December, that i6 inthe question. I
MR. FORD. lf the Court please, Mr. Wolf has testified that I

he 'remembered that it was the half past eight--or the 8 O'CI~C'
car, that it was his custom, that he always came down at thaf

hour. Now, we have a right-- \

Am. APPEL. "No J he never 6 aid anything of that kind" I

7 MR. FREDERICKS

8 MR" FREDERICKS

That he aln'ost invar iably--

1 have got his language here. There is

9 nothing before the court •

.0 MR. FORD. He says, "Have you any special way of fixing that

l1 date--" page 4258--"A yes" it was my usual time to come to

l2 the off ice. "

l3 MR. DARROW_That is not almost invar iably •

testified it was his usual time to con-e to the office.

l4

l5

MR. FORD. Put it in this language. The witness has I

I
Now, I

l6 we have the right to show that the usual time trat the

L7 wi tness went to th eoffice at tat time was on a car far

L8 later than th is 8 0' cloe k or ~_7: 58 car" the car that left

19 . Crescent Junction at 7:58" which was in Wolf's vicinity

20 a little after 8. We have a right to show during the

21 month of November it was his eustom--i t was the usual

22 tirre" as ;~r. Wolf said" for him to come to the office, we

23 have aright to show th at it Vl3.S much later than that

24 time to which he testified.

25 MR • APrEL. You cannot show that by th is wi tness •

26 THE COlffiT. The question would be collateral and imrrateria
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1 matter. Objection sustained.

2 MR. FREDERICKS. You knew ;\!r. Wolf was a ca.'rJ.didate for the

3 counsel at that time? A Yes, SiI'.

4 MR. FREDERICKS· I think tha't is all.

5

6
•

CROSS-EXAM INAT Ion.

7 MR. DARBOW· Q Row frequently do the cars run from there

8 into tos Angeles? A 15 minutes.

9 Q Every 15 minutes. fS there one or two lines there to

10 Los Angeles? A Just the one through the Colegrove

11 Division, South Folly-'iood.

You couldn't swear to that, could

Q And they run every 15 minutes? A Yes.

Q What time does your car get to El Centro stop?

A 1 was due at El Centro 7 minutes past 8.

Q And of course there. would be one at El Centro 15

26 week or two, do you'?

12

13

14

15

16 minutes before and 15 minutes after? A Yes.

17 Q The cars always start on time? A Yes, sir.

18 Q. There would. be a car at El Centro at 8:22 and a car at

19 El Centro at 7:527 A Yes, sir.

20 Q Yourawauld not be there at 8:22 or 7:527 A No, the

21 car that left Sherman at 8:11 would reach there at 8 '22.

22 Q NOVi, you couldr-' t pretend to swear what people get on

23 your car at certain times? A No, sir.

24 Q. You don't knmv but ~.1r. Wolf or anybody else might have

25 got on the car SOffie mornings at Barr,e time and then skip a



1

2

you? A Well, he rode once a week with me, whether

ski;ping a week or not--

6999l
it wae I

3 Q Do you mean to say exactly once a week, er you mean

4

5

6

7

8

to say yeu think about tha t? A Well, 1 can se;y exactly

once a week.
•

Q What day? A lcouldntt tell you.

Q Couldn!t say? A No, sir.

Q ft was always on tbe aan,eday? A No, sir.

I

I

I
i
i

• I

9 Q vow do you remen',ber exactly once a week, sir? A Well,

10 as 1 stated before,the gentleman rode about once a week.

11 Q What do you say, exactly once a week? A Well, it

12 I s eellS to me abcut that time.

13 Q Well, you know, don't you, you couldn,t say he rode

14 exactly onc e a week?

21 UR. FPEDERICKS· My objection is the witness has answered

1 think they are proper.

THE COURT· What is the objection?

wi tnes8 has given his beG t j Uigment •

MR. APPEL. Leave him alone now.

MR· FREDERICKS. 1 am going to make objections whenever

I
I. ;

I

I
I
I
I
I

1 think, may it please the Cour t, theMR • FREDF.R lCKS

18

19

20

17

15

16

22 it.

23 THE COURT. Objecticn overruled.

24 MR· FORD. I f the Court please, we ask lea1T e to make our

25 objecti~-,ns ",i thout being instructed by counsel, "leave

26 him a] one."

THE COUR T. Counsel des ires to make an obj ec,;ttJh~i:ObP



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

preface his remarks with them.

MR· FREDEPICKS. 1 started to make an objection but there

was such a choruB from the other side it was drowned out.

MR • DARROW' Read it, please.

(Las t qu~st ion read by the r epor ter. )

Q Do you understand the question? A Why, no, 1 didn't

quite get that, just got the latter part of it.

Q You know you couldn't swear now positively that he

rode exactly once a week, don 1 t you'? ''A No, 1 couldn't.

Q Is there any reason why you did so swear? A· Did 1
'T

swear?
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1 ~

2 A

3 Q

I don't mean that; ,.nen was it you '53.\'/ him last?

I couldn't state any particular date.

When did you change your division? A ~hy, about last

4 Earch.

5 Q You don't remember the last time you f£l,W him on the car?
•

6 what time do you run out of Los Angeles no..-,? A Well, I

7 run out a f Los Ang eles now at 6 :42 on my fi rst t rip out

8 of Los Ang eles.

9 Q \\hat time do yo~ run in? A 6:42 out of Los Angeles,

10 on my fi rst trip in th e morning.

11 Q Wnat time in the evening do you rl.1n out?

12 HR FOPJ): VTe object to that as immaterial on his present

13 ron; not the ea.me run. He has changed his nm.

14 THE COUffi': Obj action sustained.

15 !TR DARROW: \1here do you Iun to? A I run just to Vennont

16 avenue, '.:nat they call East Hollywood.

17' Q YJhen did you stop mnning to El Centro? A Why, it

18 V.'as sometime in !:Tarch.

19 Q Do you lmow when in Harch? A Around about the lOth.

time.

if there is you don,t remember it, is tllat right? A I

Ever go out VIi th you as '.".ell as in? A No, not at that

Do you know when \~s the last time previous to your

Any times that he vas riding oftener than other time ,

Q

ron that you saw Irr Wolfe? A I do not.

Q }!aven't any idea, have you? A Not the slightest.

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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TEE COURT: I don't think so.

TEE COURr: I have rnled on it.

A

A I don't know who the man's name is, or

He says, I don,t think more than once a week

Will the court indulge us to have the ql es-

I ask to have that stricken out; I didn't get

VJ1at di d he tell you hisname was?Q

to coming here?

tion.

if that often.

Who he "''las or amy thing about him.

Q Did youwer see him? A I don't have any' recollection.

Q ~ho came to see yon first about this matter in reference

think that is responsive.

once a week, if that often.

it nwself.

THE COUR'"l': Strike it out.

(Last a.nswer read by th e report er.)

tion read? (Last question read by the rep:>rter.) I

have no recollection of th e man being on :my car more than

u
ansyrer, and I don t think the jnry did.,

]}[R FREDERICKS: Why strike it out?

MR DARROW: Because it is not responsive to the ques-

1:ffi DARRorf: You know this tall, thin man over here; right

here, 3it t ing here, 8.nd looking away? J[cLaren is his name?

A I don,t know t he man.

!\~R FREDERICF]): Just a moment; I didn't q.1i te h Ear that

:rtR 'FRtWEHICKS:

!TR FREDERICKS:

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18.,



liR IARROW: You say more than one came to see you; is that

UP.. FREDERICK,S: We can give COlms el the name 0 f th e man,

UR DARROVT: Fe di d not -'lear a black roi t) di d he? A. There

7003

1

I would know him if

Can you desc ri be him at all?

Hov! lones ago? A About two vreeks ago.

Could you describe the man? A•

Didn't ask him? A No, I never asked him.

iNhere di d he see you? A Do.m at the station.

right? A yes.

bro at another.

Q Well, what yas his name, 1,~r Fredericks?

'.;as more t han on e.

Q Three tog eth er? A yes.

TEE COURr: ';\-"1' RUff, I will have to ask you to speak a

little louder. A All right.

if tm t is what he wants.

Q

Q

Q

Q

Q

I::aw him.

Q How many? A well, in all there were four.

Q All of than do\"J!l at the station? A Yes sir.

Q At the same time? A Three of then at one time, and

liTR FREDERICKS: I am not sure; I YlOuld have to find out,

but I think I know; I vlOuld haYe to find out.

Im:mRRO\~!: It is on e af your people?

.MR FREJ)E~tICKS : yeS, it ......as one of our p eopl e, it vas

either yr Duni or Roc~Nell, or both, I ~ not sure.

1 his name.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

\13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 Jm DARROW: Is thatche first time when yon saw three came

dOVin on you at once; is tlat the first time? A No, there

were only two come the first time I have any recollection.

2

3

4 Q Two the first time. How many thesecond time? A The

5 sec ond time there Vlere three •
•

6 Q And th e third .....c.ime, how many? A I never saw them only

7 twic e.

Is that all they asked you the first time, to appear

they didntt tell me what the.r wanted, any more than th~J

\"anted me to appmr at the Di strict Attorney's office.

Well ,A

There were

Hever told me

A

That is the same two .thesecond time, or were they

yeS, and they brought one navv man \vi t h them, they told

You didn't see them? A No.

at the District Attorney's office? A That is all.

Frank WOlf, and if I knew' "vhat time he came in

Q Didn't tell you vta tit was about? A

Q Asked you if you knew Frank Wolfe? A Asked me if I

knew Frank &olfe.

Q They did tell you something. else? A If that is what

you are referring to, yas.

Q V{nat else did they say? A .Just asked me if I kn err

nothing about it.

two -- two of the same.

Q

TEE COUill': Did yon .get the question?

you wm t th e.r vant ed, did they, the first time?

an entirely navv shift?

Q

Q

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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Q Did they ask yOll any more questions th e s eeond time?

A They asked me if I couldstate ":hether he came in on

a certain cat e in th e month of Nove:nber.

Q Well, couldn't you? A I could not.

Q. Did they say WIa t date? A Well, th Elf designated one

certain day, YJaS the 22th day of lIo\tember, I believe.

Q. Asked you whether you could tell -.7hether he came in

the same identical story the second time.

me possibly once a week.

Q Yhat did you tell than the second time? A I told them

Q \~at did you say'v,hen they asked you how often he came

in on the car the first time? A I, told them he rode vlith

ing on my car.

knew him when I saw him, it was Frank Wolfe.

Q You knew him when you sav! him and ttat is all?

Q. And that is all you toilitUl. ttlEm the first time? A yes

sir.

A Yes.

Q Now, we are getting at it.

Q That is the first time? A Tmt is the first time.

Q Did they ask you some questions the second time?

A The same questions.
•

Q Wha t did you tell them th e fi rst time? A I told

them I lme.v the man to see him; that is all. I never had

personally been acquain ted 'wi th him.

Q What? A I toilid them I knew the man to see him; I

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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24
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26
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the 28th cay of November? A That is t he idea.

Q Did th ey ask you that both times? A Both times) yes

sir.

•



A That is the ques-

A My first appearance was on the first day of

Augtis t •

t hen they as ke d you a second time.

tion put before me the second time.

Q What is that? A Ttat is the question put before me

Q When?

the second tirre when they approached me.

Q And they asked you the first time too, didn't they?

A Yes, they asked me the first time.

Q Then what did you do, come to the DEtriot Attorney's

office? A 1 come to the District Attorney's office.

70071

Q At both times you said you could not. A 1 could not. I
Q After you told them the first time that you could not

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13 Q Talk with anybody there? A No, 1 never had any conveT-

14 sation with anybody any more than the deputy.

15 Q 1 don't ask who, but did you talk with anybody?

16 A No.

17 Q How? A 1 talked with the boys that was With me.

18 Q That is not wh at 1 rrean, you know what 1 mean.

19 MR. FORD. The witness doesrlt know, and he is doing the

20

21

best he can.

MR. DARROW· Very well, if he doean't 1 want to be fair

22 with him. He does know, ;,1:. Ford, because he did answer he

23 talked with a deputy, that is the reason 1 say he knows.

24 1~· FREDERICKS. All right.

25 MR. DA.tiROiT,'. Q Did you tal k with anybody conne cted wi ttl.

26 the office inthe District Attorney's office?



1

2

UP. FORD. That is already answeredand it is

he says he talked with a deputy.

70~
objected to, I

3 MR. DARROW. ]l~r. Ford thinks he did not.

4

5

MR· FORD.

witness.

No, 1 was objecting to your criticieir.g the

'.6 MR. DAnnOW Very well. Q Who did you talk with in the

7 District Attcrney's office? A 1 never knew the man's name,

8 never 'saw the man.

9 Q Anybody you see around here? A No.

10 Q You talked wi th him about the same Ira tter, did you?

11 A No, sir, we Vi er e talking about 0 th er mat ters al together.

Q Didycutalkwith1'imaboutthisataJl? A N'o,eir.

Q W~at were you talking about! A Just street c~ busi-

ness.

12

13

14

15 Q Well, what? A Well, different matters of how to run a

16 s trect .c ar, et c" and how so me men have--

17 Q Did he seem to want to get a job at rtm ning a street car

18 or some thing 1 ike that? A No, no.

He was asking you how you ran one and how you took up19

20

Q

far ea? A No, {i.ot necessarily.

21 Q 1 knovl, not necessar ily, but was that it? A No.

22 Q What was it? A It was about the front end work, he

23 had been a motorman at some time himself.

24
Q This rr;an you talked with told ysu he had been a ItO tor n:an ?

25
A yae.

26
Q Is that r igh t? A ycs.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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13
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15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

'Q And so he talked with you about the front end work?

A yes.

Q And that is all? A That is all, yes.

Q And did he take you into a separate room? A No.

Q Where dld he talk with you? A Right before the rest

of the boys tha twas with me •

Q And in the outside office? A Well, it was in some

office, in this building, it was not so far away.

Q Therewas a recepticn roorr: and then a private office

arourd tha t? A They didn 1 t appear to be very pr ivate.

Q Was it in the reception room? A 1 guess it was what

you woul d call a reception room, yes.

Q Was it the first room you come into from the hall?

A Well, yes.

Q. And he only talked with you about his having been a

motorman and how to run a car, is that right? A "That ia

all.

MR' roRD· Is Mr. Belcher her e, your detect i ve ~

MR • DARROW. 1 have no det~ctive. Mr. Belcher would not pass

und er that t i tl e, anyhow.

MP. FORD. Is i.~r. Belcher her e?

1m. DARROW. ~e is here.

I/R· FORD. We would like to have him stand up.

MR. DARROW. We object to his standing up.

THE COURT· ~et the cross-examination proceed.

MR. APPEL. What is the rnatter her e, th is sor t of



1. play?

2 k'R. FORD 1 urderstood l.ir. Belcher had been talking to him

3 and he was the street car man.

4 THE COURT 1 think the interruption was an improper one.

5 MR. FORD· My desire was to save counsel a little time in
•

6 cross-examination.

7 MR. D1LRROW 1t was not your des ire, Mr. Ford, am you know

8 it. Your desire was to try to influence the jury in some

9 Dlegal way agains t my 1 iber ty , and you know it. You

10 never had a des ire to s ave me time or anything else.

11 MR' FREDERICKS' If Mr. Belcher was up there--

12 MR. FORD. If Mr. Belcher was talking to the man 1 thought

13 it might same counsel a little time to know that fact.

14 THE COURT. Then you are mistaken, ~i~r. Ford.

15 MR. FO RD • Yes.

16 MR. APPEL. l\~ro Darrow has well· u:r:.derstood as to your

17 endeavors in this case--

18 MR' FORD' 1 am endeavoring to do my duty the best 1 know

19 how.

20 MR. DARROW' 1 t is a poor way.

21 THE COURT' Gentlemen, let us stop this. The interruption

22 was in.proper. T'roceed.

23 MR. DARRO'rV. Q Do you remember wrat the last question

24 Was?

25 (Last question· ar:.d answer read.)

26 Q That is correct, is it? A That is correct.
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all, we were simply talking among ourselves, there were

four or five of us talking of street railwa7 work.

Q He didn't talk anything With you about anything but

street railway work, is that right? A That is all.

Q And said nothing about this case'? A p~hing at all.

Q You said this was about the first of August, your first

visit? A YeEj sir.

Q Did you go ther e ae;ain? A Yesterday wqs my--

•Q Did you talk with anybody connected with the District

Attorneyts office yesterday? A Yes.

Q Who? A Why, the sarre party 1 have reference tOf the

deputy.

Q Ar,d the same rr,otorman? A The same man 1 was telling

7011 I
I"

Did you go to the District Attorney's office again?

What is that?

Q

A

Q Did he talk with you again ab0ut running motors? A Yes,

we were talking about motors.

Q. Any thing els e1 A Yes.

Q What else'? A Tbere was another man approached us there

that was talking with us, that used to know us on the cars.

Q Now, 1 am asking you about the first man, don,t you

understand rr,y question? A Yes.

Q What else did he talk with you about? A Nothine at

26
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1 Q, lind nothing about how often Jr,r Wolfe came in with you?

2 A Nothing &t all.

3 Q That was yesterday? A That wa;.s yesterday.

4 Q, So you have been twice at the District Attorney's

5 office, and twice met by -- once, two men, and another,
•

6 three men? A yes.

7 Q, How far apart were the tvro first conversations?

8 ER FREDERICKS: Which conversations?

9 Q I mean dOYJIl at the station? A How far apart were the

10 conversations wi th who?

11 Q, I vant you to understand me so t hat if you don't, get

12 it right. Yon say two men fi rst came to see you and then

13 three men, at the Hill street station; is that right?

14 A yes, first two men, they approached me on the same sub-

15 j ects.

16 Q And t.i:1en three men? A P.nd then there were th ree of

17 them.

18 And how long was it between th e tim e the two men came

19 to see you and the time the three men came to see you?

20

21

22

A Well, there must have been ten days.

Q IVhat is it? A Ten days, I '!3houl d j udg e.

Q :Was 1Jrr Luni ,here, vmo is in the end seat, a brother-

23 in-law of 1;Tr Fredericks

24 IfR FREDERICY,B: What?

26 that is not correct. His brother-in-law is the clerk i

25 IE"R ROGERS: lTo, that does J\~r Duni and Hr



1 J"udg e Bordwell's court.

2 ~ERDARROW: Don't you give me another V.Tong steer.

3 IfR FREDEPJ:CKS: I find out, from talking vJi th J'Fr Keetch,

4 probably the men who talked vd th the gentl ernan were Hright

5 and another man, and ttat Duni probably vas not one of them •
•

6 Ivas simply giving ,you my guess at it. I can find out

7 absolutely.

8 MRAPPEL: It is not important; we just vffinted to know.

9 llRDARROVT: Novi, in that ten cays between the time th'e

10

11

first two men first came dovm on you, and the time the three

men came down, did you talk vv.i.th anybody about this case,

12 about Frank Wolfe? A Well, it YffiS only a matter of two

13 or three minutes at either time.

tween the two times? A No, nobody.

Q I am not asking you that; I don,t care hovY long itvas.

A I thought you a sked me _ ..

Q Did you talk \vith anybody during those two times be-

A I had regular pass eng ers that

I am not asking you for regular passengers that rode

By the way, do you remember anybody else t hat rode

rode wery day.

Q

Q

",reek, if so, vJho?

Q Did you think about it? A Nothin,g at all.
- about

Q F.ave you thoug ht "i t any more :Sine e the first time

you ',',ere talked to? A lTot at all.

once a y,reek during -- oh, seven or eig ht months ago, last

:november, do you remember anybody else that rode once a

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

'25

26



1

2

~very day. A No, I cannot think of anybody.

Q You cannot think of anybody that rode once a week?

7014
, il,l~
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,

3 A No.

4 Q Can you think of anybody tl">..at rode once a month?

5 UR FORD: We obj ect to that as incompet ent, irrelwant
•

6 and immaterial; the y!itn EBS might not be able to direct

7 hisattention to anybody that rode once a month, but if

8 counsel I'JOuldpoint to some person he might tell him.

9 THE COURT: Ee is testing his memory. Obj ection overruled.

10 Q How about t rat? Is there anybody tm t rode Qnce a month

two times or four times.

![R FOP.}): Let the witness answer the question.

or when did th e.f? A No.

I couldh't say ecac tly wheth er they rode t bree times 0 I'

Well, speaking of names -­

No, answer the question.

on your v~ole route, if you do, let us have the names.

No, I do not.

Frank WOlfe is the only man you wer carried ttat you

Do you know anybody that .rode either three or four,
/

No, I don,t know of anybody that rode once a month.

Do ~ou know anybody that rode twice a week? A No sir.

Do you know anybody who rode three times a week? A No,

Q

Q

have any idea of as to hovl often he rode; is that it?

Q

A

Q

A

Q

Q

A11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 MR DARROW': I will let him answer. A He is the only man

26 I: knevl by name.

Q. Do you know' anybody else by clothes thatscaJ:0dltily onceL,laIMd,y
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1 week, sir? A Oh, yes.

2 Q How was hedrewsed? A I couldn't "tell you anything

3 about tha t , how t hey are dressed now; tm t vas six or

4 seven months ago.

5 UR FORD: Let me malee an obj ection. I move t hat the answer
•

6 be stricken out, to the question. on the ground it is

7 incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, cross-examination

8 upon irreleVant matters, how some other man vas dressed

9 who came th ere one e a week.

10 THE COURI': The obj ection is overruled, testing memory.

11 Q Do you knQJ{r anybody by th e way th f¥ were dressed, vho

12 rode once a week? A I couldn'tdescribe thcirdressto you,

13 but if I wouldsee them I would know him.

14 Q Do you knOvJrnybOdY who rode tvroeer week by th cir

15 dress?

16 MR FORD: We obj ect to that as i rrel evant and immaterial.

17 The witness has already answered if he would ooe them, he

18 woul d know them.

19 UR DARROW: We are not bound to believe wery word --

20

21

22

MR FORD: I obj act to it on the ground it is incompetent,

:irrelevant and immaterial, and the Jaw does notcare for

trifles, your Honor.

23 THE COU"R.T: The objection is overruled • ./>nswer the ques-

tion.

VRD\RROW: You are slow finding it out.

Do you knov: al1¥"body by th e fac e, who rode once a weeQ

24

25

26
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innnaterial.

record.

TEE COUlli': what is the objection?

the vritness not to answer when vre interpose an objection.

A No--twice a week, is .tbat right?

:r.rR FORD: .Just a moment --

THE COURT: I think your obj eo tion and ruling is in the

TIlE COURT: I will admonis]l the wi tness when he needs it.

MR FORD: Ee just di d, your Honor, and I think he needs it.

THE COURT: Th e court do ew not.

who you can describe? A I cannot describe anybody.

UR FORD: I asked your Honor to admonish th e wi tness.

HE DARROVf: You cannot d esc ribe a t bing? A lTo.

MR FORD: Just a moment. I would like your Honor to admonis
•

1vrRID.ARR0'I!1: You cannot give anybody's name 0 rdescrirJe any­

body's clothes, or anybody's face who rode once a week or

MR FORD: I object to that as incompetent, irrelevant and

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

151
16

17

18 ~{R FORD: The wi tness has answered.•

19
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25

26
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B 1 THE COURT' Strike it cut for the purpose of the objection.

2 hffi. FORD. Objected to upon tbe ground the question has

3 aIr eady been answered. He has answered again, so there is

4 I no need of my making it.

5 MR. DARPOW.Q By the way, is Frank Wolff the only man
•

6 you know out there?

7 MR. FORD. O'bjected to as incompetent, irrelevant and

8 immater ial.

9 TEE CanR T' Overr ul ed •

10 I A 1 don I t know Frank Wolff only to see him.

Q Never talked with him? A Never talked with him.

Q Never saw him except on your car? A That is all 1 ever

11

12

13

MR. nARROW' Q You doNt t know him? A Only to see him.

saw of the man was when he w~s on my car.

Why, that 1 couldn't tell you.A

But is his the only name of an~dy you know who rode

All you did was to take fares from tim, or tickets?

yes, 1 guess that is right.

Who gave you his name?

Q

141
151 Q

I
16 I periodically once a week, twice a week or once a month?

17 I A

18 I Q
19 i 1 heard it several times.

20

21 A That is all. . I

speak with me very r egu] arly •

There are people out there that you knew bet-i:er than

Are there any out there in ttat.vicinity that you know

1 never rrade n;yself familiar

There is people used to get on and

Very few.AFrank Wolffi'

Q

with anybo ely ther e .

22
I

23 I

24 1

251
261 Q



1 better than you do Frank Wolff? A No.

2 Q ",.her e are not. Know him as well as you do

3 anybody? A As well as 1 do anybody.

4 I Q Don't you know anytody) any of your ne ighbors? A 1

5 don't live anywhere near Colegrove myself.

6 Q Where do you live? A 1 Iltve at Sherman.

7 Q Well) people ride from Sterman don't they? A Yes, but

8 ther e is a Sherman car th at comes r igh t thr ough ther e.

9 Q Do they r ide on your car from Sher man '?

10 MR. FORD. At that time.

11 MR. DARROW.· Q At that time? A No.

12 Q Anybody? A Nobody tha t 1 knew of. ever rode with me

13 from Sherman at that time.

14 Q And none of your acquaintances ever r ide with you?

15 11Ft. FORD· Objected to as incompetent) irrelevant and

16 I immaterial. Crescent station is a long waysthie side of

17 Sherman •

18 TEE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR • FR1WER lCKS •

answer.

1 don,t think counsel understands the

21 MR. DARROW· Will you read the answer, 1 guess 1 don't.

22 MR. FREDERICKS· Fe said there was a car, a Sherman car

23 I that went straight through and that is the car the
I

24 Sherman people too k) they didn t t take the local car.

25 MR· BARROW· Q Didn't any of the Sherman people ever
I

26! ride witt you? A Once in a while, it was more around

I



1 12 olclock and 1 0 'clock.
1:l

2 Q Well, around 11 and 12, some of them ride with you?

3

4

5

6

7

A Very rarely.

Q Well, did they ever? A ~es •

Q Who? A 1 couldn,t tell you who .
•

Q What did they look like? A 1 couldn,t tell you.

Q Where do you run now? A I run on what they call a

8 jigger 1 ine on the Melros e ] ine •

9· Q trow long have you been running on the jigger line?

10 A Four or five days.

11 QWhere did you run before that? A 1 run on the through

12 HollywoOd, what they call the Venice-Hollywood line.

13 Q You have now been promoted to a jigger--jerkwater

14 train? A Been promoted.

15 I Q POW long did you run on the Hollywood line? A Well,
I

16 I close to six months after 1 left the Colegrove 1 ine I have
I

17 been over there.

18

19

20

Q Well, do you live at Hollywood'? A No, 1 live at Shermah

Q When you lived on the Hollywood line-- A At Shermar- •

Q Did any of your neighbors ride with you on the HollYtvcod

21 line? A Once in a while, yes.

22

23

24

Q When? A Well, 1 coul dn, t tell you.

Q Who? A Why, they used to go to the beach.

Q But what neighbors, what ones? A Well, there were

!lou know theBut 1 am asking youfor their names.

25 people that lived up arouni the hi] 1 where 1 did.

261 Q
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month ago or more she rode with me) went to the beach.

Q Did Emmens ride with you? A His wife and boy.

Q, Do you -know' his wife? A Yes.

Q W:hen did he ride wi th yeu? A 1 don't know when. A

A That \vas her first trip with me that 1 have any recollec­

tion of.

Q Never saw her but once onthe car? A That is all with me

Q You know-how about the Caseys? A Just once.

That was her first tr ip?

•

of your neighbors? A 1 know a couple of them) yes.
is

Q Who are they? A Well)/it necessary for me to state nam

of my neighbors?

Q Sure. A Emmens is one and some people by the name of

~as ey •

Q A month ago) how often?

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Sj

91
10

11

12

13

14

to ride with me in the morning gOing into town.

Q Pow often? A Oh) four or five times a week.

Q Which) 4 or 5? A Well) 5 times a week.

Q Not 41 A Sometimes. some weeks it would be only 3,

Did you ever see anybody

A It all depends in what direc

1 don t t care wh ichway you were

yes) 1 have" had people--my superintendent usedA

Just once with the Caseys.

Ei ther direction.

gOing.

times.

21

22

23

15 j Q

16 II

more than once that you knew?

17 I Q

lsi
19 I
20

on tte average.

UR· DARROW·

24 I Q

251
26 ,

I

And sonJe weeks once or tw ice?

That is aJ 1.

A No) about 3 times



1 REmRECT EXAMINATION.
7021 1-

2 MR· FREDERICKS. Q ~.1r. Wolff you knew was a candidate for

3 the counsel at the time. This was a time just prior to the

4 city election?

5 UR. DARROW I ot ject to that as leading, your Honor •

•6 MR. FREDERICKS. AJ I right) I wi thdraw the quest ion. That

7 is all.

8 'THE COURT· We will take a recess for 5 minutes. (Jury

9 admonished.)

10 MR. FORD. Just a moment, if the Court please.

is one of the men that was--tha t man, stand up. Was that

.just a short while) '--® was talking about street car work.

1 never knew the man was connected here whatever.

THE COURT. Wait a moment, Gentlerren.

tAR. DARROW· May 1 ask one more question?

MR' FREDERICKS. 1 want to ask this witness if Mr. Belcher

11
1

12 I

13

14

15
1

16 j

171

a man talking to you yesterday? A He came in yesterday

18 MR· FREDER 1CKS • That is all.

19 MR· DARROW' May 1 ask him one or two questions1

20 MR' FPEI::F.!ilCKS. Was it in the District Attorney's office

21 that he talked to you'? A over in the ante room, 1 guess

22 that is what you call it.

That was in the witness room ~!r. Belcher talked23 MR. DARROW

24 to you.

25 MR·FREDERIGKS. Was it on this floor?

26 I A It was on this floor) yes.

I
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1 MR DARROW: Were you wer in the District Attorney's of­

2 fic e) on th e 11th floor? A yes, I have been up there.

3 Q Well) what times that you vlere at the District Attor-

4 ney's office) v.as the time 1£1" Belcher talked to you?

5 A No.

6 Q
•

Will you describe ur Wolfe? A Well) Ur Wolfe, what I

7 moVl about Mr Wolfe) he was a man, tall, 81 ender build with

8 gray hair.

9 Q And a mustache? A No) I think he was a smooth-shaven

10 man.

11 Q All the time? A Yes) a.ll the time) now tlRt I think

12 of it.

13 Q Eow lOl1~ sinc e you seenhim? A Oh) I haven't seen him

14 for over 6 months.

15, Q You remember '."hether this ro.an here used to ride with

16 you on Sundays? A No.

17 Q 1Jr Appel? A lIo.

18 Q Don't remember him? A No.

19 MR DARROV!: That is all.

20

21

22

Trill COURT: That is all. Gentlemen) bearing in mind your

admonition, vie \vill take a recess for 5 minutes.

(Aft er rec ess. )

23 THE COURl:': There was some little levity this morning just

before recess) and I want to~ate again there is no time

or place in thESe proceedings where tmt is appropriate.

It must not be indulged in at any time. I do not ~ish to

24

25

26
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1 discommode the peopl e that are interested in this trial,

2 but if the Il1.atter is done again, t here will be a great.

3 reduction in the nUI!1ber of seats in this court room.

4

5
•

GEORGE E. STEWART, a v,1tness called on

6 behalf of th e prosecution, in rebut tal, being first duly

7 sworn, testified as follows:

8 DIRECT EXAmINATION.

9 J.rcR FPJ1:DERICY,J3: Vlhat is your name? A George E. Stewart.

10

11

12

Q

Q

Where do you live? A sherman.

What is your business? A Street car conductor.

Vi'hat vas your business in November and December of

13 last year -- 1911? A Street car conductor.

Shenman for Los Angeles, v,hat times?

llR ROGET'S: What morning v!as this?

Q And on vrhat line were you working then? A Colvgrov e ,

hS erman.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Q

Q

A

Q

You run through El Centro? A yes sir.

El Centro street, is what I meant; you understood?

yes sir.

Now, what car in the morning, what time did you leave

22 I~R FREDEPJCKS: In November and Decembr of 1911.

b.vo of your runs? A yes sir.

Do you lmow a man by til e name of Frank E. Wolfe, who,

23

24

25

26

A

Q

5:11, 6:41 and 8:11 and 9:41.

All right. Now, you left at 8:11 and 9:41. That vas



st ric ken out.

abont how many tim €S 2. week did he ride wi th you on the

if he answered it. I didn't hear it. 01:j action overruled.

8:11 and the 9:41 car?

you during t he mont h -- during the month prior to

TP..E qOURT: yes.

:':"R JffiEDERICKS: }Tow, lrcr Ste\"Jart, how oft en di d he ride wi th

UR rARRO\': : EKe ept i on •

HR FREDERICK.S : The ans....rer is resto red?

7024

the month of november -- during these months prior to the

election, prior to the 5th of December, 19l1? A yes sir.

at that time ViaS a candidate for the city counsel on the

Socialist ticket?

Angeles on either your 8:11 trip or your 9:41 trip daring

THE COURT: Strike it out for the purpose of'the obj ection,

MR DARROW: I object to the last part of it.

MR FREDEHICKS: part of the d esc ripti on, your Honor.

MR DARROVT: It is not description of a man to say he ',vas a

candidate for office.

IffiFREDERICI'J): Yes, I thiilkit isl

THE COURT: Obj ection overruled.

,
fER BARROW: V.ai t a moment. We obj eo t to t m t as inc ompe-

tent, irrelwant and immate:::'ial, and not rebuttal, a.nd not

being of any certainty that could be evidence in any case,

collateral to any issue. I Y,'ould like to have the answer

IJRFREDERICKS: Answer it. A I know him by sight.

Q State ,,:het ber or not he rode Vii th you coming into Los

I 1

I 2

3I 4

f:i

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 I
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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HR RRROV!: I obj oct on the grounds stated before, and on

the further ground it is leading &ond suggestive, and on

the further ground you must 18.y the foundation first asking

if he knows. There is no foundation laid for this ques-

tion.
0'

TEE COURT: I think that is right, if I remember it cor­

rectly.

HR :EREDERICKS: I do not t.hink vre have to ask the wit-

ness if he knows a thing.

THE COURT: I am sor~ to have to differ with you, but I

do.

lrR FREDERI CKS : All right.

MR APPEL: There is another t.hing-

THE COURT: The obj ection is sustained.

MR FREDERICKS: I asked the Witness, "Did he ever ride with

you durip~ that time on the 8:11 and 9:41 trip"?

1vrR RaG ERS : On the same day, on th e 8 :11 and 9 :41, that

question destroys itself.

1m FREJ)ERICK.S: yes, 0 r the 9 :41 and the 9 :41, the same

thing, one does not destroy it, I think the qu estion is

perfectly intelligible, a.t least, to me.

THR COURT: I suppose that refers to the month prior to

the election?

I'-R FREDERICKS: yes si r.

mit me: lIr Wolfe was on the stand; he is a '{fitness, he

Your Honor, here is the idea, if you ,viII PliR APPFL:
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1 testified to a certain date and how he came on that date.

2 Now, on cross-examination, of course, they had the right

3 to go into the q estion of wIv it 'was he remembered on that

4 date, and in a g ener2.l vay, Cl,sked him as to vhat his habits

5 were of coming in on the days before, 8,nd days after that,

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 I

•
for the purpose of testing his recollectioIl, and testing the

accuracy of his testimony, but when you undertake to impeach

a witness and you ~ant to prove certain facts and cir~um-

stances which directly impeach him, you must call his at­

tention to those things first. They sh:mld have said to

himJt isn't it a fact that either -- in order to prove--
-

TEE COURI': I do not think this is an impeaching question.

13 lill APP:BL: It is not rebuttal, thEn, your Honor. You must

14

15

lay the foun:lation.

THE COURI.': yas, I think it is rebut tal. Answer th e ques-

16 tion.

17 IvTRI!\RROW: Just one minute. We \7ant to put in the obj ee-

18 tion on th e same ground sas stated to the last question.

HR FREDERICKS:, Do you knov: hoVl often he rode y,ith you,

THE COURT: Obj actioll overruled.

JiTR DARROW: Ex:c eption.

THE COURT: Do you vant the question read? yesA

Yes si r.

yes sir.

(Last question read.)

A

A JUROR: A little louder, pI Ease. A

sir .•

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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hoW' often each week he rode with you on one or the other

of those two trips? A Once or t\nce a month -- once or

twic e a vreek.

•



is about even.

r,ROSS-~XAMINATION.

tf there is any question--MR • FREDER lCKS

Q Onc~ or twice a week. And how often did he ride With

you on the-·-and ho?/ WciS' that divided between the 8:11 and

the 9:41 trip'? A Well, as near as 1 can rerriember that it

Q About .even? A yes, sir.

Q Now, what tire,e does that 8:11 car pass El Centro street?

A About 8:20.

Q And what time does it come to Los Angeles? A 8:50.

Q And your 9: 41 car, what time does that pass El Centro

station? A About 9:50.

Q And what tirre does it get to ,"os Angeles? A 10:20.

Q And you say be rode on that about as often as he rode

on the 8 :20, is that correct'??

MR. ROGERS. 1 object to that as mding.

MR. FREDERICKS. All right, he said it. Withdraw it.

MR. APPEiL. He did not state it.

MR. DARROW' He has testified already, anyway.

MR • FREDERICKS. Yes, all right. That is all.

MR •. DAR'!?OW • Q Wher e ar e you rtm ning noVl? A Van Nuys

1 ine.

Q pow long have you been running that? A Since the latter

part of February.

MR • DArROW. Hew lon g? Read that.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8·

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
II

24

25

26
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1 (Last answer read.)

2 Q Did you run on t1"Ja other line up to that time? A Well,

3 yes.

4 I Q The same run? A Yes, sir.

5 Q Tbe same run? A ies, sir •
•

6 Q HOW lorg were you haVing that r'IID? A 1 am not sure

7 . about that, 1 think it W?,S about 8 or 9 mon tts •

8 Q When did you begin the other run through El Cen tro?

9 A About May of last year, 1 am not sure about that •

10 Q Not sur e1 A No, along about that time.

11 Q Did you run anywhere before that? A yes, sir •

12 Q Where? A Hollyw'ood line, HOllywood-Venice.

13 Q How long have you been running street cars? A About

14 4 years.

15 Q How well do you know Frank Wolff? A 1 know him by

16 sight, is all, he was poi ted out to me.

17 Q All you have done is to take his ticketl3 and take his

18 money, and somebody told you who he was? A Yes, sir.

19 Q Is that right? A Yes, sir.

20 Q Now, ~~s there any ~ifference in the hours of his rides

21 at different montr:s? A No, not that 1 know of.

22 Q You have not any idea of any difference from one month

23 to another, is that right? A Yes, sir.

24 Q As far as you know, when he rode in February or Jan-

25 uary, he rode the same times as he did other timesm

2G I Aye8, sir.

I



:7 n1 0,Ju

1

2

3

Q -You have nothing to fix in your mind as to when he rode

or when he did not ride? A Only those two trips, that

is all.
4'

Q 1 mean the datee on which he r ode and the dates on which

he did no~ ride? A 1 don't--

he was a late rider, a late traveler, he didn't come in any

earl.ier, and 1 don't remeolber seeirghim any later.

Q Is there anything to fix in your mind any particular

regularity of his ridir:g on YC'lir 8:11 car? A Only that

Q 1 want you to urderstand me, when I ask you a question,

so that if you don't understand it let me state it again.

Is there anything to fix in your mind on what cate he

rode? A What date7

A No, sir, not any particular date.Q yee.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

cars the first one you would see him on would be the 8:11?

Q Weu1d you swear to any time he went onthe 8:]} car?

A

6: 41 •AWhen was your car before 8:117

That is all you mean, when he would take any of your

him coming in at that time.

You mean he didn't come in at 6:41?

A Yes, sir.

Q Ar:d you remember it. You would swear he never. went in

on the 6:41, would you? A He might have went in there one

20

21

22

23

24

15 Q

16 Q

171 of
I

18 I Q

19

Not any part icu1 at' date, no.

You have not any spec ial .renlembrance



1 at all, have you? A Only all that he went in

70~
on those

2 two tr ips.

3 Q That you have seen him on each of these cars? A Yes,

4 sir.

5

6

7

8

Q But that is all, isn,t it. '7 A Yes, sir.
•Q The 8:11 car, is that a crowded car or otherw ise?

A Pretty crowded.

Q, And do yOt: know anybody except Frank Wolff who was in the

9 habit of coming once or tw ic e a week on the 8: 11 car?

10 A Yes, sir.

11 Q In ~Jovember last? A Well, I couldn't say. as to that

12 date.

13 Q Can you swear to anybody that was in the habit of going

14 once or twice a week? A Yes, sir.

15 I Q, ~ast November? A ,Yes, sir.

16 I Q Who? A Well, there is Brown, a fellow by the name of
I

17 Brown, a bartender over here, who went to work about' tha t

18 t iue .

19

20

21

22

Q Just a minute. Ttis Brown I ived near you? A No, sir.

Q Who..t '/ A No, sir.

Q Di:l he always come on the 8:111 A Not always, no.

Q, How often 1 A Well, sor.e -seeks he would rid e every day

Yes, sir.A

Well, about a week.AOr more than a week?

24 I Q,

25 I not ride at all for a week1
I

261 Q
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

p 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

7032
Q And you would not swear that he rode every day in any

week, would you, ttat is just your impression? A Yes, sir.

A JUROR. A little louder, please.

MR. DARROW- Q Do you know of anybody whom you oou1d say

rode eith~r once or twice a week in November on the 8:11

train? A Well, yes, there were quite a few regUlar

riders there, left Sherman.

Q \That 1 say is, anybody who rode once a week or who rode

twice a week, do you know of any Buchperson, can you

give me the name of any suc~ person in November? A No, 1

cannot.

Q (')r three times a week? A No, 1 cannot recall any right

now _

Q Can you in October? A No, sir ~

Q January, getting closer nOVl,can you in January?

A No, sir.

Any of your neighbors ride with you?

Anycody you

No, sir.·A

well acquainted with ride with you,are

Oh, yes.Aever?

24
I Q
I

25 I Q

261
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Q Who? A My wife rides with me •

Q When did she ride with you last? A Two weeks ago

Sunday.

Q Wl-'en before that? A A week before that,

Q What djiy of the week? A Sunday,

Q When before that? A Oh, it must have been a couple of

months before that.

Q Ib you know whether it was a couple of months? A yes,

sir,

Q On another Sunday? at· No, 1 can't s·..... ear to the day.

Q Can you swear What day of the week it was? A No, sir.

Q Where did she go? A Went to Van Nuys,

MR. KEETCH. We object to that as incompet-emt, irrelevant

and immaterial, not proper cross-examination.

THE COURT' Objection overruled,

MR. KEETCH. 1 think as a test of memory he has covered

that suff ic ien tly •

MR • DA!iSOW. Have 1 sho1J!Il. he ha.s not one or has?

MR. KEETCH. A matter of four of five months.

THE COUR T. Objection overruled.

MR. DARROW' Q Do you know whether she rode with you in

November? A Yes.

Q When, what date in November? A 1 don,t know the date,

24
1

1 know she went to town, though.
25 n

I
"" How m'¥ly times? A 1 v'{Quld say two or three times.

26 QI Do you know whioh? A lIro, air, I do not.



1

2

3

4

5

70341

Q or the days of the week? A No.

Q Or which car she went on? A She went in on the 9;41.

Q You know she ordinarily would not get up and get around

in tirEB for the 8; 11, that is the 'Nay you know that?

A Yes, sir.

6 Q Do you know anybody else but your wife, acquaintances
71

of yours who ever rode with you? A No, 1 do not.

out to me.

Q, Well, you had acquaintances rid-g with you, dnn't you?

A Yes, sir; 1 don't kna.v their names.

Q Hayen1t you got acquaintances that ever ride with you?

A 1 couldn't quite tell their names.

Q is there anybody that you know out there? A Yes.

Q Is Frank Wolff the only person whose name you know?

A . 1 would not have known him if he had not been pointed

Q Who pointed him out? A (No respon2e.)

Q Don't you reme~ber now--

MR' FREDERICKS- Wait a while, you asked him a question

likE3 that, he is thinking.

THE COURT. Yes, let him take his time.

MR.. DAPPOW - All right, take all the time you -llant.

A Rosenberg, Dick Rosenberg, 1 think is his name.

Q When? A Along about the middl e of Noveuiber.

Q. Vihat time in november 7' A About the middle of Noverr.ber,

Fe is an operator of aA

the lOth.

Q Who is Rosenberg?

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 ,

I
I



picture machine.

THE COURT. gave you finished?

Q Would you say it was the midd1e of November? A Well,

Q And sometime in November is the first time you knew

A Well, it seems to me

70~

Frank Wolff by sight even? A Ye~ sir _

Q When in November?

MR- FREDEp.lrKS· Wait a moment, the witness started to

say some thing 0

A Yes, sir, 1 have finished.

MR DARROW. Q When in November?

about the middle of it.

Q But YQU don t t know th at J do you? You coul dn, t know it?

A 1 know it was about th at time.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
about the middle of November.

15 I
Q Uight have been the first or last, mightn 1 t it?

16

17
A 1 jUdge not.

MR. FORD. We object upon the ground it has been fully
18

I
answered.

19
THE COURT. Overruled.

Q And did anybody else point him out ever? A Well, he

passed b is cards around, his photogr aph was on the caras,

his 1 i thogr aph •

Q Did anybody else point him out to you at any time?·

20

21

22

23

24

MR. DARROW. Q You mean about the 15th? A Yes, sir •

No, I think not.

You think yeu would have known him from his photograph?

25 A

I26 : Q

I
I



Q Did he have a mustache? A No, sir.

1

2

3

A Why, yes.

7036
1

line when you was running that line, yith whom you had a

No, 1 don,t know any names.

Q A~ody whose name you ever heard? A Yes, 1 have heard

any-body had told you that was Frank Wolff? A yes ,s ir •

Q Anybody ever tell you since; point him out to you

sine e? A No, s ir •

Is there anybody eloe on tha

speaking acquaintance? A Ye~ sir.

Q 1 mean pa. ss engera? A yes, .air.

Q 1 mean passengers, who? A Viell, 1 don,t know their names.

Q Now, to come back a minute:

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

MR' FORD. To catalogue his neighbora? 1 object to that

m'DARROW_ 1 didn't aay catalogue his neigbbors.

!'R • FORD. You said do you know their names.

Q Can you recall any naILe? A No, air.

Q Your neighbors used to ride with you didn, t they?

A Well, 00 ass ionally •

Q Don,t you know y'.mr neighbor 6 '? A Oh, yes.

Q Who are they? 'lib. at were they at tha t time?

as irrelevan t and immaterial.
24

25 I

26 ,
i
I
!

16

1

the names.

17 I Q Who? A 1 can't recall them.
18 '

19

20

21

22

23
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best evidence.

neighbors? A Sure.

city direQtory of Sherman would be better evidence--the

MR • FORD· Objected to upon the further ground that the

Objection overruled.THE COURT

A They lived in Sherman, qUite a number of them.

MR. DARROW. Q Well, who?

THECQURT· This is to test memory.

MR- DARROW. Q Can't you tell me the name of one of Y0ur

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
Q

11 ,..,
~

12

1

A
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 !

I

Who lives next door to you? A The Goodings.

Let's take Gooding. Did he ever ride on your car?

Mrs. Gooding.



Q In what month? A All the time that I had tlRt run.

Q V!ouldyou &rear that 11[rs Goodi~ rode with you three
•

or four times a week? A Yes sir.

Q Did Mr GOoding ever ride vIi th you? A He \vas my motor-

Q Did she fNer ride on your car? A yes.

Q How often? A Oh, three or four times a \"Jeek, some-

Q You didn't have to take any fare from Mrs Gooding?

A Oh, yes; supposed to.

UR FREDERICKS: Objected to as immaterial.

HR DARP..OW: That is right.

THE COURT: Obj ~ tion sustained.

MR DARROW: Who is the n €}Ct door nei~hbCil'r beyond Gooding s?

A Cheatam and p.art.'

Q Cheatum belong to the company or work for the company,

I mean? A yes.

Q Did you have any nei,ghbors Uat didn't work for the

company? A Nth; it is pretty hard to get neighbors out

there that don t t v.ork for th e company.

Q F..ave you got any neighbors that v;ere not 'c:orking for

tha t company? A No.

Q And you didn't lmow anybody that v.as not v.orking for

the company? A Oh, yes; I kn'6W people that were not

working for th e company.

Q But you can't tell the name of one; is that right?

times.

Illan.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
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20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1 A

2 Q

3 Q,

4 Q

7039
yes, I can tell the name of them.

Who? A Martin.

Did he ride wi t h you? A yes.

When? A Well, he v;as not a r egule.r rider t tere; he

5 rode once in 8. while •

6 Q

7 Q

•
How often? A About once a month.

Would you swear it was once a month? A Well, take

8 it the vIml e year round.

9 Q You don,t kn~l ho w often he rode, do you?

10 1JR FREDERICKS: Now, may it please the court, the witness

11 said he did.

A He rode abut once a month.

Q That is the best of your jUdgment looking back there, is

it? A Yes sir.

Q That he proba'l:)ly rode about once a month; is that right?

A yes si r.

Q And you Vlouldn't remember any particular time he rode,

!
15 I

!

12 ]ffiDARROW: I am asking him.

13

14

16

17

18 ,voul d you? A Well, he came over t hel'e one e in a while.

19

20

21

22

23

Ee luna store ovef there in "Sherman, and lived in Colegrove.

Go over there to open once in a while on my car 7hen he

would miss same other car.

Q One e in a vIhil e he 1:roul d go over on your car or som e

other car to open his store? A When he missed his car.

24 Q, You donlt know when or how often? A probably once a

25

26

month.

Q You don,t know vlhen, do you?

liR F?JJ:DERICIill: Th e Y.ri tness is ,;iving his bestnn8eu~mentl'R!"RY



1 I thinktbat is answered.

2 HR IJA.RRO'\V: Let it go at that.

3 acquain ted yJi th? A yes si r.

7040

That man) you were well

Did he live near you? A No, he lived in Sherm~n some-

Q Talk wi t h him and he v:i t h you? A yes sir.

Q .And you don't recall any other man you know not connect-
•

ed vrl;:th the company that ever rode wi th you? A This

not definite.

B.osenberg, yes.

IrYell he,

Do you ID10W which; once or t~vice? A No, once or twice.

You YfOuldn't pretend to say that, \vould you? A No)

Q

Q

would ride probably once or twice a vleek.

Vas l:'e in th e habi t of riding va th you? A

vrhere.

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Got anybody tffi t rides once a week? A yes.

Vfuo is it that rides once a week? A Well, we got

15
1 Q

16 I Q

17 Q,

Wh ere are you running now? A Van Muys line.

JIlR FREDEP.ICKS: We obj ec t to the question and ""aintain it

is not fair. Testing the memory -- it requires a witness

regula r riders over t here. It is pretty hard to say, and

v\~o is rides once a week?

If counsel knew somebody that came in from there and
I

himhhw<IT1.any times that man came in during the month)

Q

nd)t only to dig up the name and desc ription of some person

and then add to tInt the number of times he comes in.

pick out that just goes out once a week.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1

2

3

4

7041
would be a fair comparison vdth his memo~, but it simply

doubles that proposition now to make him dig out the man. I

THE COUHT: VIell, the'Ifeight is for th e jury. Obj ection over

ruled.

5 URrARROW: Who do you say ri des on ee a· week ? A
•

Fred

6 Wedding t on. I

7 Q, Does he ride just once a \\eek? A Well, just about tmtl·

8 Q, Do you know whether it is onc e or twic e or one e in two

9 weeks? A Some weeks he rid es two or three times; som e

10 times onc e.

11 Q

12 I Q

13 Q

And sometimes not at all? A No, he always rides.

SOme v,eeks two or three times, and som e once? A yes.

And v!hen vas t.he last '.':eek t:mt he rode \vith you just

14 onc e? A He rode '.crith me Sunday.

15

16

Q

Q,

That is the last time he rode? A Y/es sir.

'Nhen was the 1a st time before t bat? A Wednesday of

17 last "'.eek.

18 Q. \Vhen befo re that? A A week ago Sunday.

19 Q,

20 Q,

21 Q

Was he on some excursion? A No.

Going to the beach~ A probably going to the beach.

And that is just last week and thev,eek befo:ce, isn't

22 it? A yes sir.

23 now, do J-~ou remember -- you a re talking vri th referenc e

24 to Frank Wolfe's riding; the general custom?

25 rm FREDEHICY...B: Obj ected to as argumentative.

26 TEE COURT: Obj ection sustained.
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1 sER DARROW: 'Vlho saw you in referenc e to coming h ere in this

2 case? A I don,'t mow vrho they were.

3 Q

4 Q

5 Q

6 Q

7 Q

Vmere? A On the car.

When? A About July 28th.

Somebody tha t VIaS ri ding on th e car? A Ho sir •
•

Where di d they see you? A At the Hill street station.

Paven't you any idea who it vas? A Well, I supDose

they had a rig ht --8

9

10

Q

A

Ead you no idea v:ho rev: you or where they came from?
Who

I had an i~eahthey came from. They had a note from the

And don't you know "'.ho thelYl...an or men v,ere?

And you didn't ask them v,ho t~ were?

a note fram the Superintendent.

Superintendent.

}To sir.A

A Uo, th~ had

TVIO.A

A

Was there one or two or more?

They bad Em inter,view?

11
I

12
1 Q

13/ Q

14
1 Q

15 I
16 j

Q

-
Q What else? A And if he rode on my car ever.

Q. And what else? A And v.hat trips they were.

Q And how often? A yes sir.

Q Asked you for any particular date? A Yes, I think

me-" Frank WolIe.

they did.

\~t day? A I think that vas }Tovember 28th they were

Vfuat did you tell them about Uovember 28th? A

.And what di d they say to you? A They asked me if they

Q

Q

Q

asking about most particularly.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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line of questions.

Q. 'Whereabouts? A . In the P..all of Records.

Q. Who did you see there? A I don,'t know the(~entleman's
•

name, who I seen.

he rode on your car, and whether he rode on your car on,

the 28th; is t hat right? A Yes sir.

Q. And the m.me questions were asked before? A yes sir.

Q. You haven't any idea who that was? A I have an idea,

no sir.

Q. District Attorney's office? A District Attorney's

Q. You don't lmow ',.no it V'.fas? A I don·, t lmow his name,

offic e.

Q. He asked you wh et her you lm elY Frank Wolfe an d 'llh eth er

yes.

you have an idea, and he s~id yes.

llR DARROW: Perhaps counsel is right. I understood him

Q Talk wi t h you? A yes sir.

Q. what did he say to you? A He asked me about the same

Keetch? A I told you, yes sir.

L.trR FREDERICKS: I submit t he question lvaS not fair: and

Q. WelJ., y,ho? A The gentleman sitting right there.

HR :EREDERICKS: Referring to l~r Keetch.

MR DARROW: You mean you only have an id ea? Was it Ur

swear· to it what day it vas.

Q. V'hen did yousee anybody again in connection with it?

A .July 31st.

1
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5

6

7

8

9
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Q In the passage or outside office or private room?

A Out in the lobby ,and in a private room.

Q. Did he ask you the same questions? A Didn't ask me

any questions.

Yes

of

A

twic e.

A

time,

A I tried

no, not all th res times;

T",./ic e.

them any da. t es, could you?

si r.

A

A

give

yes

I don,t think it is important eno~~h to

A

Not as to November 28th.

I don,t think Mr Darrow understood the answer.

A

You couldn 1 t

Row many time s ?

All three times?

Did they take dovm a 'written statement from you the

In t he District Attorney's office you saw him?

course?

other times?

Q.

Q.

Q 'You told them the &~e story at Each time?

tOJf yes.

Q. And you cQuldn' t ::r, iv e them any dates at any

sir.

1 to answer differ.ently before.

2 THE COURT:

3 I didn't.

4 lfR FREDERICKS:

5 take up the time.,.
6

:r~rR DARROW: I don't, either. And he asked you the same

7 questions? A yeS sir.

8 Q. When di d you s ee anybody the re cgain? A Yesterday.

9 Q Vmo di d you see, then? A I don,t know his name.

10 Q. That vas not Mr:Keetch, I take it? A No, I seen him

11 I passing through the hall.
12
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14

15
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REDIRECT EXAHlNATION

Q You 'wouldn't Slrear you did not, vould you? A No.

MRDARROW: That is all.

7045 i

A yes sir.

A I c oul dn' t roy as

Yes; I think you are

didn't.

And you would not pretend to? A No.

v"\as Ruff with you when a man saw you at the tarn?

l'io.

You lmovr him, don't you? A
•

speaking of Conductor Ruff.

Q Yes sir. A yes sir.

Q V~s he wi t h you in the Di strict Attorney'S offic e? .

A Yes sir.

Q 'JIhen]!J[r Keetch ,"'as talking with you? A l'l'o, not at

that time. He vas there yesterday.

Q By the way) do you lmovr vrho your mo t 0 rman \~S in

November? A J. W. Gooding.

Q And is he still your motorman?

Q. Did you ever see me on yonr car?

I did.

Q

Q.

A

Q,

?erR FRELERICKS: You have been a street car man for a

number of years) you said -- I withdraw that and start

something else. You say that it VIas along about the

middle of November that lrr ROsenberg pointed' out Hr JUff

to you and gave you one of his cards? A He didn' t~ive

me 'one of his cards. I don't know as one

1
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1 handed directly to me. I seen then on the car vrith his name

2 on.

3 Q That is right. Now, you had noticed this same man,

4 ~Tr i;![olfe, on your car before that time, but you didn't

5 lmO'l! ',"fhat his nameYJas; is that the idea? I',

•
6 11ffi APPEL: That is leadin..3.

7 1fLR FREDERICKS: It is leading, but it seems tome so hann-

8 less. Simply clears up a matter.

9 l'j~R APPEL: It is repetition of these hannJe ss rn.atters.

10 FR FDEDERICKS: I 'will withdra-.yit. I will get just \'That

not you had seen him on your car before this time vrhen

Before you'·;vere told WID :Mr~ vas, state vlhether or

11 I am 8,fter, but it will take longer.

121 Q

13

ROsenberg to ld you "ho he was? A

Q Sometime before?

MR DARROW: That is leadin.g, too.

yes si r.

You might ask him how

served the habit of those ,fll0 ~o out to seek for office,

the.!l1.an is. p-e might be carpet-bagger, and some are more

ER ])REDERICKS: I don't care Enough about it. You have ob-

long.

ER FREDERICKS: yes, a Ii ttle bit.

HR APPEL: It all depends on what kind of a politician

endeavori~ to impress their business and name, and so

fort h, on street car men a few dc'l.ys -- a few Yfeeks before

el~tion, haven't you?

]iTR ROGERS: Are vre getting some personal experiences?
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Do you remember the first time you ever saw 1JTr Wolfe

Do you remember when? A Well, it was along last :tall

Q You don't remember that you ever saw him l.mtil last

fallon your car? A }Tot until he ·,'.as pointed out to me.

11R FREDERI CKS : That is all.

7047 1
RECROSS-~~INATION

Do you remember the first time you wer $W

I· didn, t have any particular reason to notic e

•

on your car? A }To, I don't.

any one man.·

sometime.

dignified.

Hr Wolfe on your car? A > I didn't:set the question,.

MR DARROW:
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THE COUR T• ("jver rul ed _

k~ - DARROW.Q How many--hage you any knowledge as to how

long ;(!r. Wolff has lived out there? A No, air.

iur;ater ial _

out the middle of November, you say you donlt remember ever

Q You had been running 4 or 5 months before you saw him?

A To know bim, yes.

Q Before you can say you ever say him? A yea_

Q You know he had been living out there about 8 years,

do you?

MR. FORD- Objected to as irrelevant and immaterial.

~~ - DARROW. Q You don't know? Have no idea how long be

had been living there?

MR • "FORD. Objected to as incorrpeten t, irrelevan t and

Q You dontt remember ever seeing him until he was pointed

seeing him on your car until he was pointed out on your

car? A 1 had seen him.

Q Well, when was the first time you ever saw him, do

you know that, before he was pointed out? When was the

first time you ever saw him riding on any of your cars?

A Well, 1 guess about--l remen,ber seeing hirr, about along-­

about a month before he was pointed out.

Q Now, the first time that you remember ever seeing him

was about a month before he was pointed out? AYes, sir.

Q How long had you been running there? A At that time

about 4 or 5 months.
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1

2
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24

Q,Now, didn't you say you went out ther e--began working

there in May? A Began working there on that run?

Q, yes? A Yes.

Q That is more than 4 months before November? A Yes, sir.

Q Anyway,. you had been since May. You remember it was the

first or middle or last of May? A No, 1 donlt. 1 don't

remelliber just when 1 took that run.

MR • DARROW. That io all.

MR. FREDERICKS. That is all.

(Jury admonished. Recess until 2 'P.M.)




